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Sonya Petreski

From: I < - mo.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 9 July 2021 1:02 PM

To: Hassan, Ali

Cc: Burkitt, Blair; Kaniyal, Ashok; | NN
Subject: RE: Feedback loop meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Ali,

Thanks for your email. I've asked -to arrange this, and will let you know if we have any diary issues with your
proposed times and dates.

Regards,

Principal Analyst, Regulation
Australian Energy Market Operator
T

M

Daemo.com.au | www.aemo.com.au

In response to the COVID-19 pandemic, AEMO has adopted digital and remote ways of working to protect our people
and critical operations.

Please be aware that most meetings will now be conducted digitally, preferably using WebEx, to minimise physical
contact and allow business to continue.

Given the dramatic increase in load on our systems, please bear with us while we work through any technical issues
that may result.

From: Hassan, Ali <Ali.Hassan@accc.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 9 July 2021 12:24 PM

To: N »< <o 2. I - o.corn.au>
Cc: Blair Burkitt <blair.burkitt@aer.gov.au>; Ashok Kaniyal <Ashok.Kaniyal@accc.gov.au>

Subject: Feedback loop meeting [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Importance: High

OFFICIAL
Hi [l and I

Trust you are well. Since the last monthly AER/AEMO catch up, we have had some internal discussion on the
feedback loop and ISP update issue raised by AEMO earlier. It would be good to have a meeting sometime next
week to inform you of our views and discuss next steps. From our end next Monday (12 July) or Tuesday (13 July)
afternoons (ideally after 2pm) work well for us for a meeting. If you can get back to me on times that work at your
end, | can send thru an invite or happy for you to send one.

Cheers

Ali

Best Regards

Ali Hassan

Assistant Director | Frameworks | Market Performance
Australian Energy Regulator

Level 29 | 135 King Street, Sydney NSW 2000
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T:+61(02) 92309106
www.energymadeeasy.gov.au | www.aer.gov.au
. : The AER acknowledges the traditional owners and
custodians of Country throughout Australia and recognises
their continuing connection to the land, sea and
community. We pay our respects to them and their
cultures; and to their Elders past, present and future.

IMPORTANT: This email from the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission (ACCC), and any attachments
to it, may contain information that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal, professional or other
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, copy, disseminate, disclose to others or take
action in reliance on, any material contained within this email. If you have received this email in error, please let the
ACCC know by reply email to the sender informing them of the mistake and delete all copies from your computer
system. For the purposes of the Spam Act 2003, this email is authorised by the ACCC www.accc.gov.au
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This email, including all attachments, is confidential and for the sole use of
the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are
prohibited from disclosing, copying, distributing, or in any other way using it.
If you have received this email in error, please notify me by return email,

or contact the AEMO Client Services Team on 1300 236 600, and then delete this email from your system.
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